
  
 
May 5, 2015 

 
 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC  20554 
 
 Re: DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC,  IBFS File No. SAT-MOD-20140624-00075 
   
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 In this proceeding, DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC (“DIRECTV”) has requested an 
extension or waiver of the launch and operate milestone for DIRECTV RB-2, a 17/24 
GHz BSS space station to be operated at the nominal 103° W.L. orbital location.  By 
letter dated February 27, 2015, DIRECTV informed the Commission that launch of the 
satellite on an Ariane 5 rocket was scheduled for May 20, 2015, and therefore requested 
that the Commission extend the launch and operate milestone for DIRECTV RB-2 
through July 15, 2015. 
 
 Due to a slight delay in the preceding launch, DIRECTV RB-2 is now scheduled 
to be launched on or about May 27, 2015.  Accordingly, DIRECTV requests that the 
Commission extend the launch and operate milestone for DIRECTV RB-2 through July 
31, 2015. 
 
      Sincerely yours, 
 
        /s/ 
 
      William M. Wiltshire 
      Counsel for DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC 
 
cc: Jose Albuquerque 
 Stephen Duall 
 Kathyrn Medley 
 Daniel C.H. Mah 

Karis A. Hastings 
Scott Gibson 
Alison Minea 
 

 
 


